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People who care for community’s welfare are earnestly 
requested to come forward to donate and help the society to 

carryout its activities successfully.

(Tempo Traveler)(Tempo Traveler)
Cell No.: 9740877786Cell No.: 9740877786

(Tempo Traveler)
Cell No.: 9740877786

242424
HRSHRSHRS
SERVICESERVICESERVICE

(VAN) Cell No. : 9844170856(VAN) Cell No. : 9844170856(VAN) Cell No. : 9844170856
(407) Cell No.: 9448578330(407) Cell No.: 9448578330(407) Cell No.: 9448578330

State Bank of Mysore
Patil Galli, Belgaum

A/c No. 64132000719
IFSC Code SBMY0040209
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DANISH ENGINEERING & MEDICAL SCHOLARSHIPS (Zakat Fund)

For 1st Year Professional Courses - BE, MBBS, BDS, B.Arch, BUMS, BAMS & BHMS 
Only Eligibility : 2nd PUC science Pass & should have given Karnataka CET, secured 

(a) Medical rank within 3,000 (b) ISM Rank within 10,000 (c) Engineering rank 
within 30,000. Scholarship Amount : Rs. 10,000/- ( Only for the 1st year )

DANISH JOURNALISM & LAW SCHOLARSHIPS (Zakat Fund)

For students seeking admission to 2 Year Masters in Journalism & 3 or 5 year Law 
Course. Eligibility : For Journalism - Gradua�on with excellent academic record and 
Personality For Law - Minimum 60% in PUC or Gradua�on & seeking admission in 

Top Law Colleges Scholarship Amount : For Journalism - Rs.50,000/- Per year, 
Given for 2 years For Law - Depending Course - Rs.10,000/- to Rs.25,000/-

Download Applica�on Form - www.danishtrust.co.in
Office Address : Danish Educa�onal Trust (R), No. 85, Sheriff House, Richmond 

Road, Bangalore - 560025. Phone : 080-41121281

KARNATAKA ZAKAT AND CHARITABLE TRUST

Scholarships for all Courses a�er 10th Std Applicable for students studying in the 
following districts of Karnataka - Bidar, Gulbarga, Raichur, Bellary, U�ara Kannada, 

Shimoga, Chickmagalur, Hassan, Dakshina Kannada &
Udupi. The Eligibility Criteria is as follows For PUC & General Voca�onal Courses - 

General:70% Yateem:60%, Physically Challenged: Pass. For Degree Courses - 
General:65% , Yateem:55%, Physically Challenged: Pass. For Medical, Engineering 
& Post Gradua�on Courses -General:60%, Yateem:50%,Physically Challenged: Pass.

For Applica�on Form, visit www.kzct.org

BAZM-E-NISWAN CHARITABLE TRUST (Zakat Fund)

Scholarships offered for Muslim Girls, pursuing higher studies a�er SSLC and 
securing 50% and above. Students studying in PUC, 

Degree and other courses can apply.

Applica�on forms are issued from 17 to 31 May 2014. Last date to apply - 20 June 
2014 Muslim Girls students who join the 1st year of the course can apply.

No. 37, Muniswamy Road, Near Modi Masjid, Tasker Town, Bangalore - 560051.
Phone : 080-22860023.

Bazm-e-Niswan Charitable Trust
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RECEIPT & EXPENDITURE A/C  FOR THE YEAR 2013-2014
Amount Amount

To Opening Balance 18,364.00

To Zakat Donation 14,87,677.00

To Qurbani Donation 3,01,460.00

To Fitra Donation  2,27,000.00

To Atiya Donation 28,312.00

To Eid Milad Donation 21,000.00

To Monthly Donation 66,017.00

To Ambulance Donation 5,25,522.00

To Computer Donation 64,900.00

To Advertisment Donation 42,000.00

Donation for Gold & Silver 

Medal 18,300.00

Karz-e-Hasna Education 2,50,000.00

RECEIPT EXPENDITURE 

By Azam Nagar Office Rent 24,000.00

By Bank Charges 375.00

By Computer Repairs Maintenance 6,750.00

By Cataract Eye Operation 65,000.00

By Education Help 8,98,350.00

By Eid Milad Expenses 21,000.00

By Head Office Rent 18,000.00

By Light bill & Telephone bill 14,274.00

By  5,87,099.00Medical Relief

By Note books to Students 54,500.00

By Ramzan Package 2,27,000.00

To Petrol diesel & oil for 
Ambulance  3,04,087.00

By Salary to Staff 1,81,000.00

By Salary to Driver 1,56,000.00

By School Shoes 17,864.00

By School Uniform 68,200.00

By Vehicle Insurance & taxes 16,700.00

By Vehicles Repair & Maintenance 34,536.00

By Gold Medal & Silver Medal 18,300.00

By Printing & Stationery 40,950.00

By Career Guidance Program 32,410.00

BY Allama Iqbal School Exps. 2,50,000.00

By Closing Balance 14,157.00

TOTAL 30,50,552.00 TOTAL 30,50,552.00
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By:- Ameen-e-Mudassar 



15

•  For students who have to work during day, PUC is offered by evening colleges 
also. 

•  PUC is good if is student is not decided which branch of Engineering to study 
but if he/she is keen to pursue a particular engineering course and like to 
learn it quicker, then 3 year polytechnic diploma is a good option.

Expected Skills and Qualities in a student to study PUC - Science

•  A science student is expected to have good hold on Science and Mathematics. 
Just saying I love maths and science is simply not enough. Science demands 
hours of effort linked to multiple concepts, theories, formulas and 
experiments. 

•  The motivation level must always be high to face the challenges and tough 
competition. One must have the ability to memorize and retain tats of 
information which is required to crack Engineering & Medical entrance 
exams like IIT-JEE (ISEET),NEET, CET.

Expected Skills and Qualities in a student to study PUC - Commerce

•  A Commerce student must have a natural liking to work with numbers, data, 
information, theory and analysis. Most of the subjects taught in commerce are 
totally new to school students (especially for state syllabus students). Quick 
learning and application of concepts in Accounts, Business Studies demands 
problem solving skills.

Expected Skills and Qualities in a student to study PUC Arts / Humanities

•  Arts or Humanities is an area full of interesting subjects. They are fascinating. 
The common myth about Arts and Humanities in parents is its for the less 
scoring students who do not have high 1Q !. While the fact is Subjects in Arts 
like Psychology, Sociology, Political Science, Economics, History, Logic, etc.. 
are the most interesting ones. Commitment towards the subjects studied is a 
must.

How to choose a Pre-University College ?

•  PUC is all about slogging hard, crack entrance exams, get into the best 
universities across the world and then enjoy. So what matters is you and your 
effort. 

•  Don't go just by the name. Focus on how the college will help you achieve your 
goal. Search for college with Inspiring teachers.

•  Check if the college is recognized or not. Some of them have serious problems.
•  Speak to students studying in that college. Ask what is NOT GOOD about the 

college.
•  If you have planned for tuitions, check the travel time from Home, College, 

Tuitions & back home. Any thing more than 2 hours in travel is good time 
waste.

By:- Ameen-e-Mudassar 
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th
1. Pre-University (PUC) or 11  std - Arts, Science & Commerce

nd th
•  PUC is a 2 year course with 1 Major Board Exam at the end of 2  Year PUC / 12 .

st•  Every student must study 4 core subjects in each branch along with 1  language -
nd

English & 2  language ( Kannada / Sanskrit / Hindi / Urdu / Tamil / Telugu / 
Malayalam / Marathi / French / German / Arabic)

•  Options in Arts/Humanities - History, Geography, Sociology, Political Science, 
Psychology, Education, Logic, Home Science, Optional Kannada, Karnatak Music 
& Hindustani Music, etc..

•  Options in Commerce - History, Economics, Business Studies, Accountancy, 
Computer Science, Geography, Statistics & Basic Maths.

•  Options in Science - Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Biology, Electronics, 
Computer Science, Home Science & Geology

Flexible Combinations in PUC

•  If you don't like to study Biology, you can pursue PCME (Electronics) or PCMCs 
(Computer Science) or PCMG (Geology). You are eligible for Studying 
Engineering.

•  If you don't like to study Mathematics, you can pursue PCBH ( Home Science ) or 
PCBS (Statistics). This is good for students focused on medicine and find it difficult 
to cope up with mathematics.

1.  If you select science in PUC, you have an option to shift to Commerce or Arts 
stream in case you feel the need to do it in Graduation. Like many science 
students who score less in PUC and also realized that they made a mistake by 
taking up science, they join B.Com, BA, BBM, BBA, etc..

2.  But if you select Commerce or Arts, you cannot pursue Science Graduation 
programs. Some Paramedical Courses are now open even for Commerce & Arts 
Students.

Benefits & Challenges in pursuing PUC

•  Students get 2 years time to identify their strengths and weakness. The students 
also realize their true potential ( as in schools with lot of spoon feeding and 
pampering at home they live in a life of illusion till coming to college).

•  With PUC Syllabus for Science to follow CBSE, it will be a very strong foundation 
for higher education and at the same time challenging for students from state 
board (SSLC).

•  PUC is seen as a basic qualification for many jobs. In case a student cannot 
continue graduation, having passed PUC is always an advantage.

AFTER 10TH / SSLC, WHAT NEXT ? ??



17

1. CIGMA Career & Employment Bulletin www.cigmabulletin.com
 Bangalore

2. Ministry of Minority Affairs, www.minorityaffairs.gov.in
 Govt. of India

3. Moulana Azad Education Foundation,  www.maef.nic.in
 New Delhi.

4. Karnataka State Directorate of Minorities www.gokdom.kar.nic.in

5. Karnataka State Minorities Development www.kmdc.kar.nic.in
 Corporation

6. Karnataka State Wakf Foundation for www.kswwf.com
 Women Development

7. Karnataka State Minorities Commission www.karmin.in

8. Karnataka State Hajj Committee www.karhaj.in

9. National Minorities Development & www.nmdfc.org
 Finance Corporation

10. Karnataka State Minorities Scholarship www.ksmsc.com
 Committee

11. Union Public Service Commission www.upsc.gov.in

12. Karnataka Public Service Commission www.kpsc.kar.nic.in

13. Karnataka State Police www.ksp.gov.in

14. Indira Gandhi National Open University www.ignou.ac.in

15. National Institute of Open Schooling www.nios.ac.in

16. Karnataka State Open University www.ksoumysore.com

17. Employment News www.employmentnews.gov.in

18. District Deputy Commissioner office www.<districtname>.nic.in

19. Districts of India www.districts.nic.in

20. Karnataka Vocational Training & www.koushalyasiri.in
 SMI Development Corporation

USEFUL WEBSITES FOR STUDENTS

For Courses, Careers, Jobs & Scholarships a�er 10th / SSLC - www.a�er10thwhat.com

For Courses, Careers, Jobs, Scholarships & Exams a�er 12th / PUC - www.a�er12thwhat.com

For Courses, Careers, Jobs & Compe��ve exams a�er DEGREE - www.a�erdegreewhat.com

For Courses, Careers, Jobs & Higher Educa�on a�er Engineering - www.a�erengineeringwhat.com
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GOVERNMENT SCHOLARSHIPS FOR MINORITIES IN KARNATAKA

Directorate of Minorities, 20th Floor, V.V.Towers, Bangalore-560001
Website : www.gokdom.kar.nic.in  Phone : 080-2286 3618

Karnataka Minorities Development Corporation (KMDC), 12th Floor, V.V.Towers,
Bangalore-560001 Website : www.kmdc.kar.nic.in  Phone : 080-2286 4782

Karnataka State Wakf Foundation for Women Development, Room No. 215, 2nd Floor, 
Vikasa Soudha, Bangalore -01. Web :  Phone: 080-2203 5130www.kswwf.com

Sl. Scholarship Who can apply Amount

"Arivu" Educational Loan
Implemented by

K.M.D.C, Bangalore

Pre-Matric
Scholarship 2012-13

Implemented by
Directorate of Minorities, Bangalore

Wakf Pre-Matric
Scholarship for Girls

Implemented by
Karnataka Wakf Foundation for Women, Blr.

Post-Matric
Scholarship 2012-13

Implemented by
Directorate of Minorities, Bangalore

Moulana Azad
Scholarship 2011-12

Implemented by
Moulana Azad Education Foundation, New Delhi

Incentive Scheme
(UTTEJANA)

Implemented by
D.O.B.C.M Office* in Every District

Wakf Professional
Scholarship

Implemented by
Karnataka Wakf Foundation for Women, Blr.

Merit-cum-Means
Scholarship 2012-13

Implemented by
Directorate of Minorities, Bangalore

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Students of Diploma, ITI, D.Ed, BBM,

BCA, B.Pharma, B.Ed, B.VSc, BE, MBBS,

BDS, BUMS, BAMS, LLB, MBA, MCA,

B.Sc/M.Sc (Nursing, Agri, Paramedical),

M.Ed, MSW, MBA, MCA, MBA, MD, etc..

Annual Income: Less than Rs. 1 Lakh

School Students
1st standard to 10th standard

Annual Income : Less than Rs. 1 Lakh

Atleast 50% in previous exam

For Muslim Girls Students Studying
in 8th, 9th & 10th std.

Annual Income: Less than Rs. 1 lakh.

Students of PUC, ITI, JOC, D.Ed,
Diploma, D.Pharma, GNM, Degree,

Post Graduation, M.Phil & Ph.d
Annual Income: Less than Rs.2 Lakh

Atleast 50% in Previous exam

Only Girls Students studying
in 1st year PUC / 11th std.

Annual Income: Less than Rs.1 lakh
Minimum Marks in 10th std :

55% in Previous exam

Students of PUC, Degree &
Post Graduation,

Annual Income: Less than Rs.2 Lakh
Pass in Previous Years Exam

Only Muslim Girls Students studying
MBBS, BDS, BE, BUMS, BAMS, BHMS,

MBA, MCA, BCA, BBM, B.Sc(Agri),
B.Sc(Hort), B.VSc, Nursing, Pharmacy
Annual Income: Less than Rs.2.5 lakh

Students of BE, MBBS, BDS,

BUMS, BAMS, BHMS, B.VSc, BPT, BOT,

B.Pharma, BSc.Nursing, MBA,
MCA, ME, M.Tech, LLB, CA

Annual Income: Less than Rs.2.5 Lakh

Atleast 50% in Qualifying exam

For BE, MBBS, BDS &

ISMH - As per CET norms
For other courses, Upto Rs.50,000/-, 

depending on course

For Government School
Rs.1000/- p.a.

For Private School
Upto Rs.5000/- p.a.

Amount : Rs. 1,000/-
per student per year.

Upto Rs.3,500/- p.a.
Depends on the Course
fee prescribed by Govt.

Total Rs. 12,000/- is
given in 2 Installments
Rs.6,000/- in 1st PUC

& Rs.6,000/- in 2nd PUC

For I PUC & II PUC

R«.5,000./- to Rs. 12,000/-
For Degree Courses

Rs.4,000/- to Rs,7,000/- per year
For Post Graduation

Rs.4,000/- to Rs.7,000/- per year

For MBBS : Rs.20,000/- p.a. 
For BDS : Rs. 15,000/- p.a.

For B.E/BUMS/BAMS/MBA :
Rs. 10,000/- p.a.

For BCA/MCA : Rs.5,000/- p.a.

For Day Scholars
Upto Rs.25,000/- p.a.

For Hostellers
Upto Rs.30,000/- p.a.
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11) One has to understand the language of the Quran namely Arabic : rules, 
regulations grammar, purse, poetry, rhyme, rhythm, lyric, etc.

12) One has to study : Makhaarij of the letters in Arabic, as well as the rules & 
regulations of Tarteel & Tajuweed.

13) One has to learn the themes of the Quran as well as the topics of the Quran.

14) One has to study the occasion of every Ayah: when, where, why & how it was 
revealed.

15) No one can claim himself to be a super-hero who understands the Quran by 
himself. Such a person then should have Ph.D in every subject of life such as 
Chemistry, Physics, Medicine, Mathematics, Engineering, Computer, 
Aerospace, Embryology, Botany, Zoology, History, Social Sciences, Arts, 
Geography, Navigation, Anatomy, Histology, Pathology, Genetic, Accounting, 
Business Administratury, linguistic, Education, etc. & even if he has all these 
degrees, he will never ever be able to understand the whole Quran unless he is 
the true, prophet who received the Quran from Allah.

  QUR'AN

“And as for man, whenever his 
Lord tests him by honoring him 
a pampering him, he says, “My 
Lord has honored me!” it's not 
that, but you are not generous 
to the orphan and don't 
encourage each other to feed 
the poor, and you consume 
inheritance with all-consuming 
voracity and you love wealth 
with concentrated love.” [25:61-62]

 HADEETH

“Among the best deeds are to 

feed the poor and the deserving 

and to greet those whom you 

know and those whom you do 

know.”[Muslim] 
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Understanding the Quran
By : Dr. Mohamad Mustafa .A. Mujawar  M.S.W. (HRM & IR) Ph.D

It is a fact that the Quran is a devinely revealed book from Allah (S.W.T) to Prophet 
Muhammad (PBUH) for all mankind. It was revealed in the Arabic language for a 
period of Twenty Three (23) years is Makkah & Madinah of the Arabian Peninsula. 
There are some aspects to discuss about the Quran, and the most interesting one 
are those which hane been revealed about the Quran itself. It is sometimes strange 
to find a person discussing and talking about himself, but it is stronger to find a book 
speaking about itself. This is further a proof that the Quran is The revealed book. 
There are a few hundred ayat in the Quran about the Quran.

To the studend of Quran
There are many factors that are essential for the study & the understanding of the 
Quran. Some of these factors are related to the person who is trying to study the 
Quran & to understanding its meaning. The following is a partial list of these 
requirements.

1) Honesty in finding the truth without cheating or lying.

2) Sincerity with genuine efforts to find the truth about the Quran.

3) Diligence in seeking the truth from allah to his final prophet & Messenger 
Muhammad (PBUH)

4) Humbleness while seeking knowledge.

5) One has to be a student, not a teacher.

6) One has to listen rather than talk.

7) One should refrain from writing unless he is sure, that he is doing it for the 
lone of Allah. He at should never look for fame, reputation or position.

8) One should refrain from printing or publishing anything related to the Quran 
unless some other scholars verify his own writing.

9) Most important of all no one can understand the Quran as much as the 
prophet himself.

10) No one can also understand the Quran as much as the early companions of the 
prophet.
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In  the Glor ious  Quran,  Al lah SWT 
commands us to fulfil the duty of zakat 
along with performing Salaat. And we 
come across many references in the 
Hadith of the Prophet Mohammed 
[PBUH] ,  which  emphas ize  on  the 
importance of zakat and the role of a 
Muslim towards the betterment of 
humanity.

Our Muslim scholars [Ulema-e-Karam] 
had established Mohalla Jamat in each 
locality to fulfil the requirements of the 
needy living in their mohallas. 

There are many helpless brothers and 
sisters, who have deviated from right 
path to fulfil their daily needs; they have 
fallen prey by accepting problematic 
solutions to their problems. It is pitiable 
to come across women [especially 
widows] and children of our community, 
who are adopting illegal methods to 
meet their daily basic requirements. 
And also the young Muslim girls, being 
targeted and have been forced to 
indulge in activities, that are forbidden 

in Islam. And this also is done to fulfil 
their basic needs. 

These are the issues that should not be 
i g n o r e d  b y  t h e  J a m a t  o f  o u r 
Mosques/locality. Our Jamat have 
restr icted their  activ i ties  to  solve 
problems only with the matters related 
to family disputes and relationship 
disputes, marriages, decoration of 
streets during Eid or collecting money 
[chanda] for the Mosque. 

If these conditions continue in every 
locality of Belgaum the situations will 
turn bad to worse.

 It is the responsibility of the Jamat of 
every locality to take an initiative and 
overcome these conditions. All the 
blessed Muslims can bring about a 
change by contributing to the society 
according to their affordability, which 
wi l l  improve  the  community.  We 
request Mohalla Jamat to devise a 
strategy to fulfil the above said duties, 
so that our sisters and brothers are 
saved from their sins.

Role of (Mohallah) Jamaat

Abdul Qadir
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PU COLLEGE

Ist YEAR
29

IInd YEAR
25

TOTAL  54

DEGREE

BA
15

B.Com
18

B.Sc
8

BBA
4
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8BE

9
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TOTAL  14

B.Ed
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2
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1

MA
2
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2

ICWA
1
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2
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10

TOTAL  29
ITI
3

DIPLOMA
11 BHMS

3

PARAMEDICAL
1

MBBS
1

HIGH SCHOOL
X
31VIII

32

IX
37

TOTAL 100

TOTAL  4
DOTT

1

AERONATICAL
2

DTOM
1

A
L
-
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Q
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OUR SCHOLARSHIP STUDENTS TREE
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SAIDA TUBA INAMDAR ...................93%

HUZEFA A. JALALI.............................92%

ULFAT NALBAND ..............................92%

SIFA KOTWAL .....................................91.84%

YASMEEN M.USTAD..........................90.88%

BIBIAYESH CHONCHE......................90.50%
TANFIZ M.PATAYIT ............................89.92%

MENAN G. SAUDAGAR ....................89.76%

SANIYA Y. PIRJADE ...........................88.93%
ALMAS MEHTAB MANNUKAR.......88.64%

UME AIMAN IRSHAD AHMED.........87.84%

IFFAT B. PATHAN................................86%
HUMERA SHAIKH..............................85%

VAISHNAVI PATIL ..............................84.96%

FATIMA BISTI......................................84.64%

SIMRAN JAMADAR ...........................84.32%

ANJALI JNPPEKAR ............................83.66%

TAHURA A.BELWADI.........................83.60%

ANISFATIMA M.SHAIKH...................83.33%
BIBIAYESH KHALASI........................83%

SAHERA S. KHURUMDWAD ............82.72%

ZAHEEDA BAGBAN...........................82%

SABA ABDUL JABBAR......................81.92%

BIBIAYESHA FAIZI.............................81.60%

ASFA NISAT J. PATEL.........................81.12%

SUMAIYA KODALWALE ...................81.12%

SABA ARNAZ SHIKH.........................80.96%

ANAM MESTARI.................................80%

RUKSAR KAMPLI...............................80%

FARHEEN MULLA..............................80%

ZEBA MOMIN......................................79.68%

AZIZA N SILLEDAR ...........................71.68%

MOHD AMMAR MANIYAR...............84%

NIYAZ AHMED RAUT........................82%

FARHAN KHAN PATHAN..................81.28%

AZHARUDDIN SIDDIQUI..................81%

MUSAIB R MUJAWAR .......................79.52%

ZESHAN J. MADIWALE.....................79%

BILAL AHMED KHAN .......................78.24%

MOHD SAIFULLA INAMDAR7.........8%

NUMAN S. MADIWALE.....................74%

SSLC TOPPERS 2014  (BOYS)

SHANOOR S. SAMBREKAR (BALEKUNDRI) ..........................BE (Mechanical) COMPLITED

KHALID A. BAGWAN (HALKARNI) .........................................BE (Mechanical) COMPLITED

JAFARSADIQ R. KITTUR (BALEKUNDRI) ...............................BE (Mechanical) COMPLITED

MD.DANISH A.PATEL (MARIHAL) ..........................................B.Sc COMPLITED

SANA R. PATRI VADAGOAN (BELGAUM)..............................B.Sc COMPLITED

UZMA B.PATHAN CAMP (BELGAUM) ....................................B.Sc COMPLITED

MOHAMMED IJAZ A.SANADI (UCHAGAON) ........................BBA COMPLITED

SABAROHI A.SANADI  (UCHAGAON) ....................................BBA COMPLITED

TABASUM A.PATHAN (DHAMANE) ........................................B.Com COMPLITED

ZAMAN I. TAHSILDAR (FORT ROAD BELGAUM) ....................B.Com COMPLITED

HEENA A.SHAIKH (BELGAUM) ...............................................BCA COMPLITED

MD.IMRAN H...........................................................................BCA COMPLITED

WASEEM J.BEPARI (CAMP BELGAUM) ....................................BCA COMPLITED

SAJIDABI M. ANGOLKAR (BELGAUM)..................................DIPLOMA COMPLITED (BE Apply)

MUAZZAM H. MUJAWAR .....................................................BCA COMPLITED

SSLC TOPPERS 2014  (GIRLS)

OUR SUCCESSFUL STUDENT LIST 2013-14



� Development and prosperity of any community is directly related to progress that 
particular community makes in education front. Community which realises the importance 
of education and its implications shall certainly wins the race in any field and find itself ahead 
in all fronts.

� Islam is the first, perhaps the only religion which gives highest priority for acquiring 
knowledge, which is obvious from Holy Qur’aan opening verses. But unfortunately we 
Muslims, still to achieve lot more.

� The commercial aspect of modern age its impact on all, worst hit by this is education 
field, which is getting increasingly expensive. Commercialisation has taken its root so deep, 
parents who wish to provide higher education to their children return disappointed when 
education institutions demand huge donations and soaring fees. A poor student by hard work 
can obtain good or required number of marks but from where he get the huge amount of 
money? Parents who struggle to meet both ends are so hard hit by today’s trend that out of 
frustration they give up the hope and discontinue further study of their child.

� In order to meet such genuine demands of their fellow beings the youngsters have 
always rose to the occasion and together lifted the morale. They met with success whatever 
goal they set. Such group of youngsters who earn their living with honesty and willing to help 
others at the cost of their self interest are known and called as “AL-IQRA EDUCATION & 
SOCIAL WELFARE SOCEITY, BELGAUM”.

� Under this name and style some youngsters are willing to serve the weaker section of 
our society by extending all possible support and help to over come problems faced in the 
field of education and Medical Aid. The detailed report on this you will find ahead.

� The society might not have fulfilled its 100% commitment for shortage of fund. 
Keeping in view the increased requirement, the management has taken some positive steps to 
raise funds. Therefore, on behalf of society I vehemently appeal those brothers of our 
community who can donate their might for this good cause in the form of Zakaat, Qurbaani, 
Sadaka and others. Alms Bor are specially kept at busy places like grossary, cloth and 
medical and medical stores so that the required and sufficient fund can be collected. Any 
body who wish to donate in person may contact Cell No. 0-98450-43261. Please remember 
the society entirely depend upon your contribution carryout its activities and fulfill the 
aspirations of needy people.

� I take this opportunity to express my deep gratitude to those who have strengthened 
our hands by donating with generosity. May Allah, the bountiful be gracious to them 
all........Ameen !

In the name of Allah the beneficent and the merciful

AL-IQRA EDUCATIONAL &

SOCIAL WELFARE SOCIETY, BELGAUM

Dear brothers in Islam, Assalamu alaikum

Imtiaz Khan N. Pathan
 President

24


	Al Iqra Cover 2014
	Iinside Color Pgs
	Iinside Color Pgs 2
	Black Pages Inside

